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Woodland M.E. Church 1898
Woodland

Legislative Road

The town of Woodland was established in 1897. A
plat of the second addition to the town drawn in 1898
identifies lot #25 as the "M.E. Church lot." Methodism
in the nineteenth century was popular among English miners.

The church building is a simply designed frame
meeting house with german siding covered with asbestos shingles.
The gable front structure is three bays deep. A relatively
large outside end brick chimney has a beveled base and a
corbeled cap.
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The rectangular one story church is frame with german
siding covered with asphalt shingles. It rests on a low
replaced foundation of cinderblocks. with a plain water
table. The gable front roof is covered with asphalt
shingles and has snowboards. Eaves consist of a boxed
cornice, sloped soffit, and frieze. An original outside
end brick chimney with a beveled base and corbeled cap
is outside end on the eastern flank.

The main entrance is located on a gable vestibule
in the center of the southern facade. Double doors are
of five panels each with original hardware. Tall segmental
windows in rectangular frames are two over two light sashes
with wooden sTipsills.
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The cornerstone of the Woodland Methodist Episcopal
Church is dated July 17,1898. The town of Woodland was
established by the Consolidation Coal Company in 1897 to provide
housing for miners working the company's nearby Ocean No. 7
mine. %1) A plat of the second addition to the town drawn
in 1898 identifies lot #25 as the "M.E. Church lot.(2)
During the nineteenth century Methodism had become popular
amoung English miners and "Maryland mining towns supported
many Methodist and Methodist Episocopal churches."(3§

The church replaced an earlier log church building
located several hundred yards to the southeast of the present
building. This earlier church known as the "Woodland and
Station M.E. Church was built in 1832, shortly after Thomas
Wright conveyed a portion of Military Lot No. 3711 to trustees
"for the purpose of building thereon a house of worship for the
use of the members of the Methodist Episcopal Church."(4)
In his History of Western Maryland, Scharf states that a Methodist
Episcopalian congregation from Frostburg "worshiped in Neff's
meeting-house, a 1og building, which was situated about two
miles from Frostburg...prior to 1834."(5) It is highly
probable that this log church is still standing and is now
known as "Winebrenners Log Tavern."(6) In 1892 this original
church property was conveyed by trustees to the Consolidation
Coal Company.(7)

The church building is a simply designed frame meeting
house with german siding covered with asbestos shingles.
The gable front structure is three bays deep. A relatively
large outside end brick chimney has a beveled base and a corbeled
cap. Although the original stone foundation was replaced with
cinderblocks the cornerstone remains in place. A small gabled
vestibule is probably an addition.

(cont.)
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Woodland Methodist Episcopal Church
Footnotes

(1) Katherine A. Harvey, Best Dressed Miners: Life and Labor in the Maryland
Coal Region, 1835-1910 (Ithaca: Cornell University Press) p. 79

(2) Allegany County Land Records, Liber 89, Folio 660

(3) Katherine A. Harvey, p. 116

(4) Allegany County Land Records, Liber Q, Folio 126

ggi John T. Scharf, History of Western Maryland (Philadelphia: L.H. Everts C0.) p. 1479
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